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I% {s now more than six wanks since your unfulfilled promise to respond

promptly ¢5 ny request for 8 00y ~f tne memorendum of trensfer referrsi to in the
. Clark penel report, more than three wecks einee 1 wrote you about this, sa. two

months =inoce my original request, 1 sudmit it is hardly within your power to
more seriously interfere with research, scholarship or sriting. *hen i nade the

| “originsl request, prapared es I with with smple examples of imprepriety exl violse

ioms of 1¢s ovm regulstions by tie governmeat, I sntieipsted there might be a

_.reluctanae to let me have thut to nhich I sm properly estitled, i thersfore asimd
{ ﬁht 17 §{4 vere not provided prompsly, I would de given a written explanstioa of
'$he deniel. You, personeslly, ‘gave me this same essursnce six wesks sgo, “ou heve

';q;ot kept your word,

Fedently, vhen my leti:irs of rogquest have dern responded to at all, o

delay of two monshs Das Dot besn uncormoen, ‘his, 1t sesms to me, is oalculatsd
..~ 90 havs 1ts obvious effect, to sericusly imterfere with the work upon wich 1l am

engeged, 1t sertainly is not your custon with ovhers, sevs, perhaps, for s few

‘0 my assceiates. 1t certsinly is not necessery, for } have often tmon sssured

there is U» manpovwer shortsge on this arohive, 4nd 1t 1s sny but honest an: forth-
right bebavior by the sovermms=nt thast sc loudly protests it has ncthing %o hide

. "snd is hiding cothing.

v ; herely sgein ark fcr this memcrendum or sn explanstion lor denyzng

You t0ld me more them six weeks sgo thet all my re-~questf bad been

' responded to, telling we that s chock hsl then recently a:-n made, ¥ithout care-
. ful examinstion of my filss, I recsll requests going tack to Janmuaery 5 thet are

withous respomse, ¥hen I told you, parsonslly, thst there were unenswered
questions you #8id you wuld check into 13. “y now it should be clear even to you
that Jou bave totally sbendoned even the nret-mse of schelership in your sdminie
stration of the Nationsl Arciivea, Raw $atruded governmeat poliey, if pot your
own personsl sStitudes. The reuirements of Donest, impartisl, seholerly admini.
stration of your egency zre inconsistent vith your prectises, “hich are %o inter-
fere with resesrch not ccngeniel to cfficinrl preconceptions. -

1t h:-s become elmost s futility %o rejucet whut ie properly mine and
thet ¢f every other Amsricsn, Howsver, the gowrament permitu no slternutive
seve to bow %o its obvious will that $1%s fulsghoods not be gquestioned, This 1
esnsot snd Wil not do. & therefore ask for sll documents Peleting to CD47:18-d,
incluiing el 1 others relating to or dealing with Bill Corley, iuke Hester end
uny investigstioa of the mattere of raferance, inzludirnz license nuuaber 3110RF.

~.
Sincerely yours,

Herold Weisterg



